NEW MEXICO E. .ZRGY, MINERALS
& NATURAL RESOURCES DEPARTMENT

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
2040 South Pacheco Street
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505
(505) 827-7131

March 7, 1997

EnergyPro, Inc.
3003 Dawn Drive - Suite 104
Georgetown, Texas 78628

Attention: Don C. Pfiester
President

Re:  Application on bebalf of Petroleum Development

Corporation for administrative approval to drill the
Warren State Well No. 1 at an unorthodox oil well
location 1295 feet from the South line and 880 feet
from the East line (Unit P) of Section 35, Township
15 South, Range 37 East, NMPM, to test the South
Denton-Devonian Pool, Lea County, New Mexico.

Dear Mr. Pfiester:

Please supplement the subject application with the required geological information, see
Division General Rule 104.F(3). Also submit a land plat outlining Petroleum Develop - s

Warren State lease. Thank you.

Sincerely,

Michael E. Stogner

Chief Hearing Officer/Engineer

cc: Oil Conservation Division - Hobbs
William J. LeMay, Director - OCD, Santa Fe
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